| FOIA - Salem Plant - Airlock Door and Hand wheel

From: Barry Tiscornia <btiscornia @ mckhof.com>
To: “foia@nrc.gov™ <foia @nrc.gov>

Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2003 12:51 PM

Subject: Salem Plant - Airlock Door and Hand wheel

(please disregard my prior email - it was sent incomplete and in error)

re: Riley Turley v. Paul
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY LAW DIVISION
BURLINGTON COUNTY
DOCKET NO. BUR-L-531-01
CIVIL ACTION

To Whom It May Concern:

| just spoke with your office in Maryland and was instructed to write the
following request to obtain information that, under normal circumstances,
would be available for public viewing at your reading room in Maryland. |
was told that this information is no longer available for public viewing
after the Sept. 11 disaster, but could be obtained through the Freedom of
Information Act.

We represent Attorney Michael Paul in a Legal Malpractice Action arising
from an underlying action and accident at the Salem Nuclear Power Plant in
1987.

After exhaustive research, we have been unable to locate any drawings,
photographs, etc. of the airlock door and hand wheel which leads into the
containment unit.

The plaintiff in this case Ella Riley Turley was a painter for an outside
contractor, tagging items to be painted. She was in a stooped position,
placed both hands on the hand wheel attached to the airlock door and claims
that the wheel came off, hitting her in the head and back.

Please accept this email as my request through the Freedom of Information
Act to obtain any drawings, photographs, maintenance manuals and/or
descriptions of the above mentioned airlock door and hand wheel.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

Barry J. Tiscornia

Barry J. Tiscornia

Paralegal to

Jeffrey B. Albert, Esquire and
Veronica Olszewski, Esquire
McKissock & Hoffman PC
1700 Market Street, Suite 3000
Philadelphia, PA 19103
215-246-2189

215-246-2144 fax




